NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Joanna Prukep Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

9/10/2003

Merit Energy Co
PO Box 69
Loco Hills, NM 88255

RE: Turner B #50 30-015-05437

Dear Sirs:

- This second directive is to notify you that these wells are still in violation of OCD Rules.

-On.Apr 30, 2003 an.inspection was performed on the above well(s) and it was found the well(s) failed to meet... .
- .mechanical integrity standards. The well was being flowed back in preparation for repair. A review of our records .
~ indicates no correspondence has been received which indicates the well(s) have been brought into compliance. Request
you furnish this office, in writing, the necessary information as to the status of the well(s) by the date indicated below.

v In the event that a satisfé‘c'tol_'y' response is not re‘céiveh 1t’o this letter of direciiéii:vb'y October 10, 2003,» ﬁnrthé; ”

enforcement will occur. Such enforcement may include this office applying to the Division for an order summoning you to a
- hearing before a Division Examiner in Santa Fe to show cause why you should not be ordered to permanently plug and
. -abandon this well. Such-a hearing may result in imposition of CIVIL PENALTIES: for your violation of OCD rules.

Sincerely,

Compliante Officer
' NMOCD - District I

Oil Conservation Division * 1301 West Grand Ave. * Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Phone: (505) 748-1283* Fax (505) 748-9720 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us




